QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR 201948 Voluntary
Supplemental Life Insurance

1. Is guaranteed issue required for any of the coverages to be quoted?
No

2. Will the contract award be split between multiple bidders?
No

3. What are the enrollment conditions: Face-to-face, self-enrollment?
Either

4. Will they allow any deviations to the scope of services? (specifically, cancer
plan requiring income replacement)

Yes

5. Is there a requirement to enroll on a specific platform?
No

6. Can you provide a census of the employees?
Not until enrollment with awarded vendor

7. Do you have current plans and what coverage?
We have a basic life insurance of $20,000 per employee. We also do offer
voluntary life up to $250,000.

8. What are the minimum number of hours for pat time employees?
15 hours

9. How many pay slots will be given, if subcontractor included?
Do not have answer for this question.

10. Do you need Benefit Administration access?
Yes

11. Is open enrollment during a certain time period or year-round?
Open enrollment is at the end of the year.

e There is another attachment that is our life elections for review.




